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er 22, 1909.

Sir,-

In further reference to your communication

the l6th instant, regarding application of Mr. R. C.

Strickland for the unsold portion of Horseshoe 1st

in stony Lake, I beg to say that, upon looking into

this matter it has been found that, owing to the fact

that the surveyo of the different portion of this island

which have been sold have not been tied on to points

sufficiently for plotting on plan, the Department is not

sposition of the balance of
in a position to make

the Island without first hav.

and this will be taken up

the surveyor is in the looality.

JF.

A. B. Poussette, Esq., K.O.,

379 Water St.,

Peterborough
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